
Walter Williams - RE: Petition #1258 - Petition Update (Confirming Cancellation)

From: Gary Wozniak <Gwozniak@recoverypark.org>
To: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>
Date: 4/3/2019 1:16 PM
Subject: RE: Petition #1258 - Petition Update (Confirming Cancellation)
Cc: Dan Buckley <dbuckley@recoverypark.org>

Walter – this is what we agreed to.  As soon as we have a signature, we will reapply.  Thank you for 
everything!

Gary Wozniak
President & Chief Executive Officer

313 737 3710
www.recoverypark.org
www.recoveryparkfarms.com

“Trust and Believe”

From: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 1:08 PM
To: Gary Wozniak <Gwozniak@recoverypark.org>
Subject: Petition #1258 ­ Petition Update (Confirming Cancellation)

Good afternoon Gary:

Per our conversation this afternoon, you are canceling your Petition request. Please confirm by replying to 
this email saying so..  

You can always reapply to the City at a later date.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician

Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division

Department of Public Works
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313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Gary Wozniak <Gwozniak@recoverypark.org> 3/26/2019 8:14 AM >>>
We are trying our best -

Gary Wozniak
President & Chief Executive Officer

313 737 3710
www.recoverypark.org
www.recoveryparkfarms.com

“Trust and Believe”

From: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:28 PM
To: Gary Wozniak <Gwozniak@recoverypark.org>
Cc: Dan Buckley <dbuckley@recoverypark.org>
Subject: Petition #1258 - Petition Update

Good afternoon Gary:

Per our conversation back on Wednesday, March 20th, 2019, we are giving you until April 1, 2019 to get 
the consent letter or canceled envelope in to us. If you cannot get the consent letter or canceled envelope 
in by that time, then your Petition request would be subject to closure. 

You can always reapply to the City at a later date.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician

Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division

Department of Public Works

313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov
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Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Dan Buckley <dbuckley@recoverypark.org> 3/11/2019 10:43 AM >>>
Gary,

Just wanting to check back in on this and see where things are at.  Trying to maintain a running 
conversation on this so we’re all on the same page.

Thanks,

Dan

From: Dan Buckley 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 11:39 AM
To: Gary Wozniak <Gwozniak@recoverypark.org>
Cc: 'Walter Williams' <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>
Subject: RE: Petition #1258 - Petition Consent Letters Update

Gary, 

What is your input on this?  I’ve been trying to take the reins, but I think you may have to assist.

Thanks,

Dan

From: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 9:50 AM
To: Dan Buckley <dbuckley@recoverypark.org>
Cc: Gary Wozniak <Gwozniak@recoverypark.org>
Subject: Petition #1258 - Petition Consent Letters Update

Good morning Dan:

Per our conversation this morning, if you haven't heard from Peacemakers already, then you're best 
course of action is to send them out a certified letter to them ASAP. However when you send out your 
letter, make sure you request “signature on delivery”.

Once you receive the certified letter signature (please see attachment for example on what they should 
look like), make a copy of your signed return envelope and/or green slips, scan and email the receipt to 
me ASAP. 

Sincerely
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Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician

Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division

Department of Public Works

313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Dan Buckley <dbuckley@recoverypark.org> 2/19/2019 4:29 PM >>>
Hi Walter,

Just called your office, but I think you’re gone for the day.  Touching base with you after our call this 
morning.  Gary Wozniak will reach out to Peacemakers to obtain a signature.  It has taken us years to get 
to the point which we’re at with Peacemakers as it is.  We’ve certainly had hiccups, but their organization 
is relatively slow to move.  Additionally, only one individual associated with them can sign documents.  

Like I mentioned before, we are in the process of obtaining the property involved in this petition.  I am 
again including Matt Walters in this thread so that he might be able to validate the agreement we have 
made between RecoveryPark, the DLBA, and Peacemakers.  I believe an agreement has been made 
between the three entities, and the property is soon to transfer ownership to us.

I will check back in with Gary when he is here tomorrow to see what progress has been made and will 
reach back out to you.

Thanks,

Dan Buckley
Maintenance and Lands Specialist
dbuckley@recoverypark.org
(c) (309) 830­3611
www.recoverypark.org 
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